Louis Krog

From: Louis Krog

Sent: 18 November 2019 13:30

To I

Subject: Trading consent

Attachments: Unpaid trading fee; Suspension of trading consent
Importance: High

Mr Mohamed,

Further to my emails attached, | note you have not made contact with the council to resolve the matter of the
unpaid fee for your trading consent.

Please be advised that unless | hear from you by Friday this week (22/11), | will be asking the licensing committee to
revoke the consent in December. Please do make contact as soon as you can to resolve the matter.

Louis Krog

Licensing Team Leader & Deputy DEPLO
Public Protection

Cheltenham Borough Council

Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham
External: 01242 262626 Internal: 4177
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Stay up to date with licensing in Cheltenham on Twitter.
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NEED A PERSONAL LICENCE QUALIFICATION?"
We offer a popular one day I;thi'ng course and exam, delivered by

experienced licensing officers or e-learning followed by an exam.
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CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Mr Ahmed Mohamed askfor: [ icensing
ddi number: 01242 262626
email: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
ourref:  19/00818/STA
your ref:
date: 6 November 2019

Dear Sir or Madam,

Schedule 4(7) Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Suspension of street trading consent when an trading fee is not paid

Trader: Ahmed Mohamed (High Street 7)
Annual fee due on: 26/10/2019
Amount: £366.28

Our records indicate that the trading fee shown above has not been paid. | attach a copy of the
invoice and reminder(s) which have been sent to you as the person liable to pay the fee.

It is a condition of your consent that payments of the trading fee be paid on time.
Whilst the consent is suspended you will not lawfully be able to carry out licensable
activities under the authorisations of the trading consent.

To lift the suspension, you are must pay the outstanding amount in full.

If you believe you have already paid the annual fee please contact us straight away so that we
can update our records accordingly.

If you have any queries about this letter or your liability to pay the annual fee, please contact
us as soon as possible to discuss it.

Yours faithfully,

0]406@ (nc*)
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Licensing Section
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Louis Krog

From: Louis Krog

Sent: 05 November 2019 11:44

To: I
Subject: Unpaid trading fee

Attachments: Mr Ahmed Mohamed.pdf
Importance: High

Mr Mohamed,

The attached invoice appears to be unpaid. Can you please confirm as a matter of urgency if this has been paid?

Louis Krog

Licensing Team Leader & Deputy DEPLO
Public Protection

Cheltenham Borough Council

Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham
External: 01242 262626 Internal: 4177

Stay up to date with licensing in Cheltenham on Twitter.
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NEED A PERSONAL LICENCE QUALIFICATION?"
We offer a popular one day ;';fhi'ng course and exam, delivered by

experienced licensing officers or e-learning followed by an exam.
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This email may contain information which is privileged and confidential. Please do not forward to anyone else without my consent.



